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2, That no auumwmwwzm
or couwrse of the PO mmmm‘-mm«tmwﬂ
amm

3. msmmanxmmmhmmmmm
Coronados Teland at an wndeternined dlstanse,

4e That land was in the 1line of sight at the tdme of firing and that
this land was semo pard of the Coronndes Island,

S Mm&namwfauwummmm
stationad at the gun,

6o That all the 411 of shot of the . shots Pived frem the 37/50
saliber nm were not cbeerved by any of"iesr on the ship.

7+ That an undetopmined momber of splashes were obgerved In the
water in the Mrection of land duoring the firing,

8, That ovidence of ghells hittding land or vrooks on the Horthern

-mammmmwummumm

ing the condut of the Piring,

T MM&&M%&MMWMMQNW
end of South OCoromados Island or on land beh!nd the Horthesstern end of
“outh Coromados Tsland in the 1ine of fire was obacrved om & third ine
stance durlng the conduet of the firing.

10. Mwmmmnmmuﬂmmm
third engine speed, sbout 9 imota,

11, That there was no U,%, Saval directive bine that the
¥C 215 Dire guns of amy ealider In any ares on m..m

12, mwwcmgmriﬁem the 70 M5

mmmmmmﬁuu g 1943,

m&mmmmmwm«mm
avmumm&mwmumwmm&
Learing about 185° true,

13, That after anchoring on the aftermoon of 28 June, 1943, firdng of
30 selibor and .45 ealiber weapons was confucted from the port and stare
board quarters of the FC M5 mmmmsmm
doring the reried from about 1730 until sosetine af"ter ma -

b memmwamg.nmmmgmw.ﬁ
saliber ammeition wos expended, some of which were fired into the water
QWM‘MMM

15, Mmmmwmmmmwumtm
Seuth Corenados Island,

16, That the ship remsined at anchor throughout the night of 2829
June, 1943,

17, That the s 414 not at time on 28 June, 1943, anchor in the
viginity of the ¥ mzﬂ.



18, That the PC-815 anchored in the vieinity of South Coromados
Islend on the afternoom of 27 June and vemeined overnight in approxi-
metely the same position as the ship anchored on 28 June, 1943,

19. That there wee no U. 8, Naval directive authorising the PG-815
to anchor in the vieinity of the Coronados Islande on 27 and 28 June, 1943,
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0.8,8. FC-815 .
b Board of Investigation convened abosrd the U.5.8. FC-815 on June 30,
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< UNTTED STATED PACIFIC FlLiuwT
Flag ship of Cormandsr, Fleet Operational Training Command,

A17=25

Serial 847 30 June 1943.

From: Commander, Fleet Operational Trdining Command, Pacific,

To% Commander Jacob E, Cooper, U.S, Navy.

Subject: Board of investigation to inquire into and report upon
the circumstances attending the firing of three shots
from the U.SS., PC 815 and the anchoring of that vessel
in the vieinity of the Middle Coronados Islands on
28 June 1943.

h A board of investigation consisting of ymmsélf ag senior

member and of Lieutenant Gene M. Harris, D-V(S), U,S. Naval Reserve,
and Lieutenant Frank G, Morris, jr., D-V(G), U.S. Naval Reserve, as
additional members, and of Ensign Noel J, Dyer, D-V(S), U.S. Naval
Reserve, as recorder, will convene on board the U.S.5., PC €15 at the
earliest opportunity for the purpose of inquifing into and reporting
upon the circumstances attending the firing of three shots from the
U.5.S. PC 815 and the anchoring d"that vessel in the vieinity of the
Middle Coronados Islands at or about 1600 on 28 Jyne 1943,

24 The board is empowered to call witnesses and to take
testimony under oath,

3. You will notify Lieutenmant L. Ron Hubbard, D-V(S), U.S.
Naval Reserve, of the time and place of meeting, and that he will be a
party to the investigation in the status of an interested party and will
be accorded the rights of such party in accordance with the provisions
of Naval Courts and Boards.

e The court will thoroughly inquire into the matter hereby
submitted to it and will include in its findings a full statement of the
facts it may deem to be established, :

5, The proceedings will be conducted in acgordance with the
provisions of Chapter X, Wawal Courts and Boards,

Frank A. Braisted,
Rear Admiral, U.S. Navy,
Commander, Fleet Operatiomal Training Command, Pacific.
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mmmnnaap.-.
MMR. Ul .mm.
mmu.m..wis U.8, Savel Reserve, and

mme.m..n G .s.mm,m;m
mm:.lpr, a.i wm,m
The recorder introdueed Muﬁ He Pasewelk, yeomsn seeond olses,
!m,mm.

The eonvening order herets prefized, wse recd by the Reecorder, and
mmmm;aummmwutﬁwmm.

Lieutenant L. Ron Hubbard, D~¥(G), U.8, Wevel Heserve, Commanding
Offfeer of the U,5.5. FC 815, entered a5 Intererted Party, and stated
Mammwmwmmmmmmzw

wrmw:m

Mo witnesses not otherwise ocmneeted with the investigtion vere
“m“

mMMymuMuuﬁmeMMm
duly eworn,

Exmrined kv the Geconders
1. Gs State your name,
Lieutensat lafeyette mﬂ m(ﬂ: U8, Wovel Reserve,
Mwmwmm&a. 0 as,

Ze Qe wmmmmmwmnnﬂ
A, Sinece her ecmmissioning om April 20, 1943,

3¢ Qs Tere you on board on June 28, 19437
As I wms,

Exandped by e Domrd:

P mmmmw«-www&smmau
1@“3”5‘3&
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so that I could

Mummwwmtu

ledze and helief.

mamm
mmm
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mmmm&mum
8
competently

s%kd
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I&thit,

3

. : m
kL _w m m.m
wmmw is umauw dmmuwm

anourh
on the |

your group at abeut 1600, 22 June 19437

4s Vho was the U0 of
The Y¥ 593,
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12, Q. "hat time did you get undervay the next morning?

-

you conduct the firdng from the ship at

e A% what time ddd

13.
mil arms?

- ifter we anchoved, no specific time cen be stated, WHe had been
at anchor about 35 te A0 minutes, approximately 17,

Are you the offleial custodian of the Jvartermmster's

e Qo
M:nﬁ:
15‘ Q.

Ao

Yoteboolk,

s and Deck Log of the #C 4157

Bere they are.




1:: ?&m%gmdﬁnmﬂnﬁuhﬂ%:ml%

There bedng no cbjection the dosument wes adnitted in evidence oo
Behibit o8, |

18, Q. Referring to Rxbibit "D", aid the crerating plan authorise you
ammmnm

» Did you remain in the areas assisned during 28 Jume 17437
Yo, the aress assigned includes the Coronsdos.

|

BB
e

A mmw«tmsy:ﬁmms" the Sound School instruoe
r who was aboard es instrustor (Snsign We ) and whom I believe to be
in possession of all pertiment data,

Ay Only the authority that I 444 not know 1t was forbiddon to fire a
nonesehdduled fird On s 30 June, on vhich date, with the knowe
ledge of Commander on, and on his advice,] had arranged for a plane
with the Alr Command here to rendesvous with me during & blank period of the
sehedule, Wothing was sald to me of authorized firing aress and I happend

ad




)

to choose the South half of 4530 as that rendesvous, My interpretation
therefor was that no special permissicn was required to fire on the 28th,

2be Ge "hat tppe of ammunition 41d you fire on the 28th?
A‘ Target was orieped to be fired, and I belleve that target ammmie

28, Q. Tere thope 4 rounds ‘remmants from previous :wactices or were
, I believe they were rounds for practices, I balleve
muum«mmummnmwpu»

29, G Nm%“mww

A. The gun hed never structurally fMred under the supervision
an ordnance officer, tut had been fired during {1lumimstion pructice,
3:‘. Qs That was yeurposition whem you fived the 3°/50 ealibert

. of 8 Cortmados Taland, I did not have aufficient
mm'umwmmmm

. M -
2. G. Vhet wes your estimated distence?
Ay Bayond 3 .
33, 4 het was the b of adn?
4s There wms 8 floating target which aireraf't had been bembing throughe

g
§
¥
5
§

3 did you pess
A mmwwm,mx«mmmwu,

muﬁ.“mmmmmmdmmmxmm
your
Ae To the best of my kmowledge and belief, no.

9. Q. Did the lime of , include the Middle Corommdes Islsnd?
L To the best of my and balfef, uo,

40, G mnmﬂmmm«mwam

L. Bo, sir, Ve were never to the Westamrd of South Coronedos during
g’swﬁm mmm«mw,mwm,mmdm

of Wddle Corenades mmmmmu.
I R T i A
AYGR. we obs ag we a large
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mu‘m”m«mmmmwmwww. The
light w:g at all times . ;
42, G M4 you noties other U.8, Naval vessels =t the anchorage?
Ao ‘IwwmmMWMtMmMM

mn down by an ACY,
bhe Qs AL time 4dd see a bailding resembling a hotel?
6 2w g
ummauummmmmumwxm
terested Party at this

s & Mma-, ik, and present station, )
- é& Lowis Joseph Mﬁa H{G}, UuS, Maval Resepve, U,3.85,

2, Q m:ﬁu&mmmuumm‘
-

3« Qs That are your present duties?

A m,mmmmﬂ,mmmm
Offioer,

4s Q. TVere you on board the PC €15 on 28 June 19437 “hat were your

&, Yes, sir, I was, Wy duties were asm navimmtor and takine wardous

5+ Qa mmmqmmwuwa
mhmmmﬁnwwmmwwmum

A, 'fgl"”c

6. Qs That is that informatien?
Ao hmhﬁhmkwmmmmmmv

Qe mmmwmmammasm

G Are you the custodian of the Searing Book and Vavisatlon Werk
Yogy tut I have no Bearing Book,

9¢ Qe W11 you produge the Mavigation Work Dook?
A. I have the Navigation Work Book, here it ls,
I

offer in evidence extraste frem the Navigation Work Book of the °C
815, d-ted 28429 June x&mmmwum
adm’tted in evidence and marked Exhibit wgn,

5
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10, Qs Have you @ record of the track of the ship for the 20th of
A« 1 have no trask exve:t for the Guartermaster's Notébook, .

The board then directed the witness to reproduse the ships track
from 1400 te the time of amehoring,

The witness wes warned snd withdrew,

A witness ealled by the recorder  was and informed
of the subjeet 'm’“"ummdmmnwm

Sxudned Ly the regorde:

As xmmwa&,mm«-nmmwmm.

8 Q. Are you able to give the Doard an estimate of the distance frem
the Island? '
s Wo, siv, A
Fe Ge Dalileﬁﬁmwﬁnmuthmaf

June 287 : ,
of 45 and .30 ealiber rifles

11, Ge Did you supervise any of 1%7
Ae !ﬂ,_ﬁ?o
12, Qs What was the ' if any, for that small arms firing?

13, Qs Were any of those targete floating toward the shore at the time

of Pir
A+ Hoy oir, ﬁﬁ:ﬁtt%%fmﬁt&tm%e{tﬁhm,




14e Qo Is it yowr testimony that all the shots were fired toward the
open #ea? ‘
As TYes, sir,

15, 4s 1Is that Dsstwerd?
Ae Tt was away frem the Jsland,

16, Qo Gould you give the Boasd an estimats of how far the ship was anchoved
from the sghore on Jume 287

A« About 1,000 yards or more,

17 4. D4d you cbserve any buildings on the shore?
A mnwmhﬂmmumamm:

18, G, How tulldings wers there?
A um:gmw

targot?
spotted those floating rafts the aireraft were flying over for
22, Q.MMMMMM&:MM!
v I don't kmow, The approximate distance was 5 miles,

Ao

23+ Qs Vhat wap the range and deflection set on your sicht seale?
[ 2mmmmm

2he
A,

Ge Yho was doding the spotting.
mm He had charge of that exercise,

MNMnlﬂnmmd&ymMm?

R r
P??
T

, Coulld you see any land?
Ae o, sir,

27, U, Wow meny rounds 414 you fire?
A« Pour rounds in ell,




‘;;M, 4e D4 vou cbserve any splashes?
5 Rhe Hoy odw,

35 Qe mmwuwmmMumum
A, nxmmmxmmmmm
-of the gun erow,

36, Q. mmmwwm.
Ao !“’ siv. :

. X QG Mﬂammumm
A, Gtand by,

38, Q. Have you any vecord of times and ranges used during the fire
ing in questdon? ,

fs 1 have a vecord that we fired the J shots,

3% G« 1Is there s reccrd of the spotiing officer's estimsie of the
fall of shot?

Ay Vo, sir,

404 Go At what tme did you condtiet the firing?
A After we hed Cimished our operetion Tor that afterncon,

4ls U "hat was the vange and visibility at that time?

. WM
2, Qs Wmm%&omﬁw&lhﬁmw
A Yos, siv,

g
4
.2
f
&
i
:
| |
B

Ge Did live ammunition romain in the custody of the evew?
A. o, siy,

A8, Q. &MW&mMmeWM'}
A+ Ghortly after 1700, about 1730,

ss. Qe Was the Tiring in the gemeral direction of the Coronmados Islands?
floy eir, beomise there was no land visible in the direction we

mﬂﬂm
50s Q. D12 you fize to port or starboard? :
‘kv On the g M»

51;. (s How many men participated in the firdng off the Coronados Iee
4y Abowt 6,

52, G nmmmmmewm
A, Yes, sir, :

53« Qe 8o that in your opinfon 1t would have been im cssifle to fire
mmma’mmmdmm



Helither the board, the recorder nor !mterested party desived further
“to examine this witnoss,

‘The board informed the witness that he was priviledsed to make any
further -tetement covering anything relating to the subleet matter of the
investipation which hs thought should be a matier of record in connsetion
xm&,mummmmmwwmw

The witness made the fellowing statements One thing T misht sey i
that the swall 2rms Piring wme at very close renge,

| The witness was duly warned and withdvew,

The board reealled Pasign Wavarro aa a witness, and warned that the
mmmwmmmxum*

B & MﬁMd%WM&mMM&
mwma&mmmmtt-ﬂm hmmm
are mot in record in sufffcient quantities wkﬁmgmwﬂ-

19 @ ,mmmﬁmmwm&cmmm

ohssrve the fall of shot of the 3°/50 esliber Piving?
mm&:m«m
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13

you any information comeerning other practices to be
Mdﬂ!mis)mn 19437
a8, by reading the operantion plan,

:
E

e i the cperntion order did v to anchor on the
», “t::uu operatiol you expest on
A ﬁ-mnmnuumwmumm.

mgg, Qe that i your interpretation of the rhraselogy 'to vemain at
A, To stay at sea,

' 36s Qe Do you eall anchoring remaining at sea?
A !u,m.mm

Me Qy How many times have you anchored off Coromados Island for the
A, This wng the second time,

38, 4. Vere there any cther m'mwmw
Re Wo, alw, o

» ﬁ’h D84 you thin: that the Coronedos Islands belonged to the
United States?

A, In adnitiing my ignovance, I thought that they did,

40y Qe D'd you consult the Comet Pllot of the Paeifie Cosst in connece

Ah Qe mmmwmmmwmmwmu

55
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HE:
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4
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H

h mmm
. 4% Qs In your previcus mnz you stated that mmm
* . ,. you

land you sighted at the time
shange that testimony or is that correct?
A. That is corrvect,

mmmu D0y took & recoss until I at which time 4%

Present: All members, the recorder and the Intercsted Party.
wggmmdm&mhwmmiuhuﬁm’m
nﬁou S¢ “hat was the bearing that the ship anchored on, the night of

Ao 186° true from Scuth of the true
MWW point Island, 336°
Qs On point of what Tslend?

South Coronadog,

Qe Fow 414 you Imow 1t was the Seuth Coronados Jeland?
T assumed 1t was the South Corenados,

Qo Mmmﬁnﬁn@awmww
It wes falr,

e mz%umnm
Wm

g firing, Do you wish to

i

WquitmwMM?
se nothing,

T!-Wﬁ’%ﬁ;%- others, .

mmaumm&-wmmw
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60s Qs Mmmmwmmmm
As Te took no bearings.

“61. Gs Did you see the Mddle Corcnados any time subsequent to
Ay 1 don't think so, )

62, hgwmwmmwmcmumm
-

63, Q. That was the state of visibility at approximtely 1619 when
the 7°/50 was Tived? ‘,
Av T judge 1% to be sbout 4,000 to 5,000 yards,
mummmumwmumm

m in the direction toward which you were firimg?
1 said before I noted no splashes,
MW

654 Qe ¥ad this ship been anohored near the Middle Coromados would
ummmmmwmm.mummm
As Yo, there is no light tower em Widdle Coromados.

Hed wmmmmmwmm
swﬁﬁiﬂgmtumnﬁm.

mmwmwammn.mmwh make any
Wmmmmmmmmmmw

mummmummwbm.
The witness was duly warned and withdrew,

4 witness enlled bty the recorder, eniered, was duly sworn, snd informed
o St TR G o O S

“‘ ’ ” . :
bg and present ctation.
Ma mate third olass, U.5, Newy, U.8.8,

Qs How long heve you been attached to the PC %157
Imwmhmg ’&3.
Have




1
§P
37

B

i:;"Z ;
}2 i

oetile m&- WMwm*om \
mmﬁ‘»mumum it b
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mMthw
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ar&%M
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mmmwm.mmwmum
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in the lize with your fire?
wasn't checking up.

: |
g
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he
Have ever sorved on a 37 hattery before?
“i: g&nhgmm:haummmmwc?mm

on the
mmmmmmmamzsm.mmt
L, mzru uﬁ?m.
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AR

to the subject mabter of the

.\..

, the ~econder nor the interestod party dssired further

to exarine this witnesa.

of recocd in
previous m

mriviledped to make

rela
ahow o & &

Xy

partiipate in the small sms firing at the Corenades?

covoring

vhich had not been fully brousht out by the

Did you
The board inforaed the witness that he wes

29. Qe
As Vo, sir,
Heither the

ing.

28, 19437

1.

Here you on board June

oun
As T was, siv,

Billie Joe West, seaman second class, U.3, Hawy, U.5.5, 70 €15,

Qe Vhat is your tattle station?

Trainer

W

-

e
A,

3

The witness stated he had nothing further to say.

The witness was duly werned and withdwew,

i witness called by the recarder entered, was duly sworn.
t Qe State your mame, rate, and present station,

:

il

bhmw e &l re S o m& ub nh

35 §
Mr_m:f

ship?

subjest under
orew inows about it.

imvestigation is?
ovew lmow about 4%7 :
we wvore firing one of the shells hit the Telend.

find this out?

mm«ﬂummw
water near the tarpet,
MN sen?
nmt’:ammm'uwa

Here they all close to the target?
were

%

about in the target.

§5 3. 8
EEERE

13« Qs
A, A
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9¢ Qs Could you soe mmwmmmuww

e
20, Qs nmmmmmmmmmwam
mmmm

M”ﬂ

mmm, &um“mammmm
to oxamine this witness.

mmzmmmm»m wum m—
mmb mu-amwmum
wmmmmmwmwmmm

The witness stated he had nothing Purther to say.
m-mmmwmuwxm

A witness called Ly the recorder entered, was sworn, and
tmammxgmnww —

Zmmined by the recorder:

1. Q Mmmuhkﬂ

Ay Robert MMB
U.B.8, PO 418, - -

2, Q. Teres you on board the *C &15 on 28 June?

Jampined by the boapd:

3¢ G Did you participate in the fiving of the sun on that date?

As Tom, .

4% 9 Wut rangt was 58t 1n 96 s1ht of e

As T romember one range was 3,000, s

S Q. DI& ase splushes?

" ‘%'ﬁt’“ gy

e Q¢ Mda you see land behind the :

As To, sir, 1 never saw whatl we were 2 at.

Te Qs "herc was the sun during the time were Tiring?

A. late in the afterncon, oy

8, Q. Yos It over your left shoulder, #ight shoulder behind?

A T don't imew, e A
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Mmﬁmmm”mmm
as 1 , Mm,m to the ship?

i
g

&
o
| A

,§

]
i

was it after this thet the firet shot was fired?

$ rB
£ P
A %

2
&
g

ng that time 444 you ses which course you were on?
ms changing course very mush,

{;

“?. G humm,mnmmmm,mm
. o
As sir,
2y 8 you tell the boerd how much time elapsed btetween the stopme
mgﬂfqnnumwm

. 22, Q. OCan you feel the vibration from the engines on the forecastle
M“&islw "

The board informed the witness that he vas priviledged to make any
further statement covering anything relating te the subjeet matter of the




; which he thought should be a metter of record in sonmeotion

w &s&wmmmzywmwmmmm
mammushmmwuw.
mmummmww-:m.

A witoess walled by the recorder entered, wns oworn, and wes ine
wwmmmwmmmm

- mmm :d U.8, Taval Reserve,
m..% and Engineering Offioers U.5.5, PG @18,

2. Qo Yore you on board the PC €15 on June 289
iy Yos, sir,

3 G "hat was your bettle station at the time?
Ay mm,mmmumgamm

4s Qs At sbout 1600 mammmmmm
Mmﬂmm? State that imew about
mmmwmr on that

§
PP 2P rB8 ro 2 ra 2o
gf-
i
l

Qe Can ryou refer to the Juartermssterts loy and tell me?

17

(DS



13, 4§, Did you ses any land before or after the order to comence
firing was glven?

14 Gs Are you sure they were the Cormmados Islands to the Southwest?
A« T kmow they ware the only Jslands out there,

15, Qa "hot was the range to them et the time of firing?
&» They were about 5 to 7 miles.

16, Qs Do you reeall having seen the sun at the time of firing?
Ae¢ Ho, alr,

19, Qs Did the Commending Officsr, ask your advice for the practice?

4, didn*t, The Offfcer in much than
Iuwzﬁmm_w w more qualified

21y Qe I chow you Bxhibdt "D%, do you se 1%7
A, It is our plan for sctual operetions, It is & copy of the Operae

22+ G. Them you resornize By $ Iy

wgw Do you prepave the daily sehedule for the ship's training
s T have been trylag to assume tids yartieular phase of the ship's

e Qv "hat is your station in coming to amchor?

& On the bridge, ‘ _
2B Gs M%Mﬁﬁ'mhmaﬂmm

Islands on the night of
he Our |

26, G id your orders sate that you were to spshor at diseretion?
As Mo, they 444 not, and neither did they say we ocould not,




;i o ¢ GEEE A ’,n“ g Sk B g i 3

29 Qu “hen the PO 815 enchored off the Cormmados, 414 you reslise
they were Yexican waters?
Ae RMMmewdﬂmﬁwm

30s Ge Did you know they were Hexicsn Islands?
4y Tes, sir,

31, Qs D34 you presume that you hed the risht to anshor there?
+ 1 precuned that we should have that right,

I did hot know of any speeific authority, other then that 1t sppeare
r% *Wmmmt&mﬁnm

rél‘ r
wle

&
4
ol

AL N |

4y TYes, I do.

e Qo A% what timet ' | '
A wmmmn»&smmmxm

35 G M4 g ooeur ing the of 28 June that cone
Ls One thing, a fisherman came over to get gms that he needed togt
bask in the morning, i :
36, Q. That time 41d this ceeur?

A, Avout 01185,

3. G hat was the metionality of the fisherman?
A, A vhite man - presumed to be an Aseriesn,

3:.’ g' ”‘L%.maﬁ:mm» but do not kmow,

3% Qa ¥hat was the condition of the weather on Sunday, 27 June at
the time you anchored?
A« Tt was rather dawl,
i QG That or who called your attention te the aneh:-ing Sundey aftere
A A8 I vemember the enlisted soundman saying that

to

E
1

i
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42« Ge Did you observe during the 27, 28, 29 June, any siveraft
AP in these waters?
4 Yoa, I said I imew of ailveraft bombing targets,

43+ Qe Did you see any afrveralt on 29 Jume bombing in the Widdle
As Yem, 1 saw several Orumman wildeat fighters,

As About way between the two pointsof land,

45, @, Did this substantiate your belief that these waters close to
Ae I have always assumed thet was an opersting ares.

/6s Qs lHave you ever seen an erdér of any kind desiomating the watews
b S S 5 S v
As Hoy and I have been in this ares for over a year and a half, and

T Ty g

47, U, You steted thet the Sond Instructor gave you to wiierstand
that 1t was the rractice for vessels receiving shakedosm training to ancher
in the vicindty off lLes Caronados?

As I pot the impression that 1t was nothing wnusmal to do,

The board informed the witness that he was priviledged to make any fuve
ther statement covering smything relating to the subject matter of record in

The witness was duly sarned and «ithdrvew,

A witness called by the recorder entered, was duly sworn, and wes ine
Md&ﬂ“ﬁ%#ﬁu :
1. Qe 9%ate your name wete, and station,
hs George Turmer Priee, signelmsn fivet class, U.5, Wavy, U.8.5, PC 815,
2, Q. Yere you sboard the P¢ M5 on Jume 297
A, Yen, siv, i

3. There was
“As On the wis




(BT

. he Qe mmmmr/mmmawwm
hg Yes, sir.

S5s e T"hat was the course you wore steering at the time of the fire
As On ocourse 120,

6s s Did you fire to port or wisvboard?

As To port, sir,

% G mmmmmmmmmm

A, m,m%lmm*nm I 214 not ses the splash of the
mgz; Qe MmmmﬁwWMManmw

- A ﬁmuibmtm,wdmkwm”m

g: Qs Ag vhat range wms the terget when 1t was no longer in your
As 2,500 to 3,000 yards,

10, Qe ¥ms thore land behind tho target?
As Tesy, on the approaching courss,

1. Qs How far wns the land from the ship?
As Avout seven or sight miles.

12, m,mwmmmmmmmam
’ T would say it 4dd, siw,

A 1
13, Qs Was the line of Pire in the geneval direction of land?
Ae m,itm
s
Ay

Ge Do you lmew what lond you had in aight?
Yes, it was the Coronados lslands.

_ 15 Q0 nmmmﬁammmﬂ
A, Deers was on the sound machine, Dexter was quartermaster, 1. (Jg)
Asmarm and Yelch were on the chemieal recarder,

mwmmmmmmmmmmm
wwmmvxm

mwmmmumm»mmmwmw
further statesent covering anything relating to the subjeet matter of row
mamw&,mmmmmwmwa
previous questioning,

_mmmummmuwa




The witness was duly warned and withdrew,

A witnese ealled by the recorder, entered, w sworn, informed
ammmﬂ'cmmﬁm . -

Clair Carl Coats, took fivet cless, U.8, Mavy, U.3.3. PC 815,

Qs Weore you on board the FC €15 en June 289
Yes, sir.

Qs That 18 your battle statien?

Gun eaptain of the 20 millimeter sun,

-y rym

N
Ae

5e
A
b
fe
Te
A
8,
Ay
g: Ue "hat was the range at the time?
10,
L™
11.
Ao
12,
As
13,

%wﬁnmmummmmam

The witness stated he hed nothing further to say.

A vitness oalled by the reserder, |
» s g by *,mmethw




1, Q. State youwr rate, and ctation,
Ay mm > machindet second cluss, V.8, Wavy,

2, Qa
A, Yes, slr,
3

ealiber?
mxm mawmxmmmw

i: e mmmmma%mwwmmv

Mm’»

6s Qo mxmummmwm

As I 414, oir.

7s Qs Were any shots fired that you didn't see amy splashes for?

Ay No, sir,

8, mmmaﬁmumww

As To port, sir

9 @ 4 you see land behind the tarpet?

&:Is,m. "

10, G Did you see lend at all on the port side during the Ciring?

M “’d*.

N, ¢ I solashes did you observe sny rishehete?

A+ TYes, sir, on mmumm The firet shot
hit the target,

12, Q. “here did the socondy third, and fourth shots hit the water
ﬁt&MhW
Ay Over the tarpet and to the left,

13» Dd you see sny land at the time?
Mﬂr‘ Thexre was no land between my view and the tarpet,

MM&MMMM&MMWM
Mhmﬁ&aﬁm

mMiMNﬁMMbm ged to meke any fure
Wmm jeot mattor of vesord
m not been fully brought cut by the pre-

, “naign Navarro regalled by the recorder ﬁhn.m
warned the oath Jmmﬁ:mm&' g

W'

I show you a chart of the Coronados Tsland, Do you testify
EAM mmm,nmmeemmgm



s T doy oir.

67 Q. mmwwm
A« Yos, sir,

I effer in evidonoe this chert and esk thet it be attsched to the ree
cord os Bxhibit *F°,

There being no ebjestion the chert wes sduitted in evidence ss
Bxhibit "I,

bmwmumwhmwumw

 further ststement eovering mhummcf
record in aomnectien therewi had pot been fully hreught cut by
the provicus questioning,

mmmum_%mum.
ﬁudmw&ym&dﬁm

w?mmﬂenm.mw. 1943, adjourned until 9130 a.m.,




BECOND DAY

U. 8. 8. PC 815 |
B
oo SRS Sutagtn Spag monsh 28 28 g oo
which the U.5.8, FC 815 fired on at sbout 1619 on June 28, 1943, At

at
11845 2.3,y the Board of Investigrtion convened on board the U.8.8,
PC 815 at sea off San Diego.

secb E. Cooper, U, 5. Hevy, senlor nesber,
» W, Herrds, D-V(5), U, 8, Naval Resexve, and ~
tenent Frank G, Morris, g; De¥(C), U, 5. Maval Reserve, members; and
foel J. Dyer, Hnsign fs), Us 8. Neval Reserve, recorder,
Lo Ron Fubberd, DeV(G), U, S. Naval Reserve, interested party.

The recorder irtreduced Arthur E, Colton, Y2e, Vb, U, 5. Hewsl
Reasrve, ns reporter,

MWWMWE.TW,
DeV(E), U. 8. Neval R )y end raquested that he be adu'tted as his
m&.ﬁmmamm.

fo witnesses not otherwise comnected with the investigstion were

E§

}

pregent, ;
The recorder steted thet the record of i of the first
of the on was not ready. The interested waived his

At 11347 ». ,,mwmmm'mwm-wm
U.8.8, 70 415, wog in the vieinity of the tarpets mentioned in
Mmtm,fwmg:pm WW@&
fisd 1y tho ing Offioer of the U.3.8. *C 815 on & line of

The Captein of the U.5.8. PC 815 wes then divested to the
shir in the same position with regpeet to the targets and the Coronsdos
and on the seme course as when the firing of the 3" 50 eel, wes

(8¢,1)




mmmmuuyauymem
mmmmmmnmm

ldMQMhmmMmmym, end wes
informed of the subjeet matter of the investigetion,

Expmined by he recorder.
1. Q. W11 you state to the boerd your neme, venk, snd present

A+ Cherles Elwoed ey Ensign, Instructor for visiting ships
o 95 Tt Bttt S e g

Qe Were you sboard the PC 815 en June 28, 19437
MI“O

Qs Whet were you doing shoard thet
!m%uum

mmmmmhmm
&t apprortstely 1615 tact
‘DMM#&MM

Qo Were you on deot: st thet time’
Yos, sir. A&t genersl quartess,

Qs Were you in position te obsewve the firing of the 3" 50
Ho, sir.

G,. wmmmmmnwm
I waz standing abosrd at the briige desk nesr the seund stack.

n:nz.:-ﬁam

!‘ !‘?‘%’3‘

g
??‘!’1"?

#S o po r?
- ‘a ;

B

g

E

11, Qe Do you recall the direction in which the gun wes fived?
As Fone in partiouler,

12, hmuﬁlwhﬁ&nu&aﬁmhmm
hs Tome in particulsr.

A« Noy, sir,

e Q. Do you redell seaing say terget?

A ",Gi,t
15, Q. Mr, ammmmmmvmm
#mmmmm had smehored off the Coronsdos Islands? =

bid you chserve any firing?
&s TYes, sir.

'3" Qe Did the firing teke place on the port or stsrbosrd side of the
4. On the port side.




g ' (P&

17. Q. VWere they firing towsyd the meinlend or towsrd the
dos Islands?

ﬂqfh Pid you notice the splash of any bullets in the water,
!""m

234. go mmmumMMmatmm
Gy BIV.

2&. How lomg did the firing eontinue?
xmu estimate an hour and ene-half, Zm'twmatm
mmmnmxmmmuamm
25« G» &.m, observe how close the ship wes to the
; ﬂ& Just & rough estimete.
&, T would estimste 2,000 yerds.

26. Q. Did you notice any tuildings on shoye?
As Tell, at that time we were not nesr any.

27 Qo mmmmwmmmmsm
4, To, I @lan't.

28« Qe Bitmhmthtmdi&'tmmwpam
targets ot whigh the firing was divected.

ks Yes, siv,

29. Qe mmmwmmmm
A UNeo, aiy,

0. Q. ¥as it getting dark ot the ﬁmmmmm
F. 9 !”’mt

e Fron where you weve stending eould you see the fleshes —
umm
A. Yes, siv,

Sxspinec Ly %o booxd.




T ) {Sé l\-‘J

34+ At the time of firing the smell eyms, describe how the ship
wes lying.
A. Perallel.

 3B. Q. Wr. th, did you st anytime while you were on board the
ﬁmmuﬁmmuwwmmmmm
Ay Tey sir,

3%. Qs Did you sdvise the commending offiser to smchor off the
ot M B, X
A+ Foy sir.

40. Did you stete to hin thet it wes the custonm tc so sncho?
As Ho, sir.

4le Qo Have you ever while embarked-~heve eny of the ships upen
while ng with the Sound Schoel?

Ay Toy alr.
mdmwumlﬁ.m&nm.m,w.

The record yeed from the log of the PO 815 from Exhibit "A®,
1800 = 357% 1900 « 3330; 2000 - 3409, .

42+ Qe Did you observe firirg of smell syws to the starboerd as
mwumrm .
As Yes, -

un?ﬁru Wes the smount of firing condneted in each direeticn equally
A. TYes, sir. Bquelly divided, Approximetely equelly divided.

Sross sxepined by ihe coungel for ihe intervested pexty.

44 Qs Cen you give me en spprevimetion of the smount of rounds
£. I was there during twenty shots,

45, Qs Were there others?

A. Yes, after I came in for some study,

46+ Ga Ves there eny discussion with the captein, eweeutive
uwnﬁﬁmd%%_h%“%ﬁ%mt
-




47« Qe The netier wes not discussed in sny way?
L. Ro, never.

43+ Q. Were there any enlisted persomrel detsiled with you in
the instruction party?
A. TYes, sir, one,

49. Q. What wes his name?

5. G« BRate?
A. Soundmsn seeond c¢lass.

51, Q. hmmudmmmmwmm
‘o the Sound School have ever snchored ir the vieinity of the Coromedos

As No; sir, not st thet moment.

52, G. Do ereft atteched to the Sound Sehool frecuently stey out
Ay Yes, siv,

53. Q. How long bave you been attached to the Scund Sehosl ss an
&y Bince Jammery, 1943.

party desired further to exsmine this witness.

The board informed the witness thst he was privileged to meke any
mmmmwmmmmmutwa
M&MMWM&tM#Mh

mmmmmmmmw&-
mnwmmmmmmnw.
The witness wes duly werned and withdvew,

4 witness eslled by the recorder entered, wes duly swowrn, end
wae informed of the subject matter of the inquiry.

Exagined by the recorder.
- 1. Q. State to the bosrd your name, your vete, snd your present
3..3“%%.%% S. Havy, U.5.8, PC €15,

2 Gs Were you on boaxd the PC 815 on June 28, 19437
F '™ !ﬂg“’h

3+ Qs What wes your bettle stetion et thet time?
A, 4 gun polnter on gum 1,

Sppined Iy the bosxd.

A Qo mmmmymmqmmam
Ao !‘lg'“&

S¢ Q. Thet wae your target?
F' AM.WMMMMMMu
‘W

(EAT)
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you see
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the target through the telescope?
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eny land beyond the target in this line of sight?
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scoursey. I reslly don't know,
'tmuw;m”uh‘uu

i
o
B

w&tmw'thiaW¢
1. ﬁ. mymmmmmmmwm.n%
i Idnn'tm‘

12;&&. Did you see any shots thet the PC 815 hed fired on this

Qe ¥hat wes the condition of visibllity st the time vou were
Very poer, sir.

G see land st

.h'ttﬂ any time while you were firing?

r? rEF ri

Qe Emmm-mﬁmw%m
M’ .

Qs W¥here did the shots lend?
I don't know thet either, sir,

Gs How meny tergets did vou see in the sres ot thet time?
411 T sew was one, sir,

Have you ever geen more then one ir thet sres of the oesen?
zmmw.m.

Qe Mmmmmm'
Hot so thet I would have known. I could hove seen two and felt
it was the peme one or seen one end felt it wes two, I den't lnow,

Srose examined by the counsel for the interested namty.

20, Q. Didn't m rerorts to whether
%Tﬂaﬁm”ww%huz‘w S
firing, zmmmmm'um' targot., ———

21. Q. Mmmwnmmw

5
-

p&

[
~3
-

PP 2B »
'

A. !n.ll&
The board informed the witness thet he was privil to mske sny
further ststement covering Wmmum:ﬁ matter of

mwﬁeathm&nmw*mh




(8™

rrevicus questioning,

The witness stated that he hed nothing further to say.
The witnese wes duly werned snd withdrew.
The board them, st 6 p.m., sdjourned until 9 s.m., July 2, 1943,
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Third Day

West Coast Sound School

San

The board met at 9:00 a.m.
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observe the fell of shot?

A. I observed a splash by the target, well over behind it.

6. Q. Did you observe four shes?
A 1 444 not, I was not for them,

7 Q. Which of the two previously located pyremid targets did you obe
m%m#mm or which of the two targets in the aves was
you observed closer to?

westerly of the two targets, which I at that time designated
&s the north target.

Qs At what distance beyond the target did the splash cccur? Would
a considersble distance?
Well within 500 yards.

Q¢ Could you have seen it if it had been 2000 yards over?
I doubt it,.
10, 4. Could you see land et amy time in the direetion of the line of

» Ho, not at the time of firing, but shortly afterwerd,

E
rpe rlp

4, 411 firing wes in an easterly directien, which I included to mesn
an east 090 to 160, and it was very poseible that men were standing on the
fentail on the port side to fire in that easterly direetion,

12, Q. Were men firing from the pavt side of the ship?
e Yos, I fived frem o '

13. Qs Were men firing from the port side »
Ae IM:&-‘M‘“MWMM«WW.

33



%&. Q. Were there any officers firing from the port side of the
A, Yes, I fired from the port side of the ship.

15, Q. What was the direction of the aim?

Ao 4way from the South Coromedos Islands to the esstward in e
direction true of ebout 155 judging fror the ship's head end true beering
of that point,

16, Q. How mear to the ship wes the target st which you were firing?
A, From fifteen to thirty y=rds, ’

17, Q. In genercl what was the distence from the ship of the tergets
at which the people engeged in this firing used?
&, In genersl, not over 75 yards,

Weither the board, the recorder nor counsel for the interested perty
desired further to exemine the interested party.

The bosrd informed the interested party thet he was privileged to make
any further st-tement covering anything relating to the subjeet matter of
the investigation which he thought should be a metter of record in connec~
tion therewith, which had not been fully brought out by the previous ques-~
tioning, ;

The interested porty stoted thet he had nothing further to say.

Neither the board, the recorder, nor any perty o the investigetion
desired to call any more witnesses,

The investigation was finished, all parties thereto withdrawing,



hes been discovered.

The record of proceedings of the third dey of the Investizetion was
rosd and approved.

Ho witnesses not otherwise comnested with the investigetion were
present.

A witness eelled by the resorder entered, was duly swern, end
informed of the subjeet metier of the iovestigetion,

Smpined by e recordex.

1. @« Tlease state yo ’ rets, and present station,
ol R~ L d gy Ryt

2, Q. Were you on boerd the ¥C 215 on June 297

A, Tes, sir, _

3. G« Vho ordered you to be sheard that ship that dey?

As T was under orders of the Opevetionsl Commsnd end the Fleet
4e Qe D44 you obeerve the firing of the 3% 50 esl, gun on that
5» !“.m'

S5« Q. At ebout what time en thet date wes the 3" 50 fired?
4s T would sy somewhere between 1600 and YN0,

/7

’.
=
()
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The s wes directly behind the terget, correction, it wee slightly teo
the vight; but would defind have & besring upon the £ line of
gm ‘B;Wﬁm mmumgm ﬁm
hﬂm’m-mm»uhmmﬁmw'm
The third snd finel ghot sppeersd to heve gone tly over the
target end struck & smell lslend behind end in line of the

used, Three shots were all I observed, and to wy inmowledge,
&t the termination of these shote the firirg was cecsed,
WMZ%A Gﬁt %mrx:ﬁ?am
x«nwuwmmmmm,mmmm
and in the chart house,

At dusk word wes passed we were to anchor off the sestern side
of South Ceroncdes Island, At the time of anchoring it wes reslly
dark end thet, to my knowledge is all I

!-nl
A
:

;

8y Q. Vhere wore you standing when the shots frem the 3 %
A+ T wes stending in the pllet house,

e Qs Port or starbeard side? 3

As I was stending on the port side, which was the direetion in

10, Q. TWers you sble to see the impact of the chells st any time?
A+ I sew evidence of thelr striking the roek,

12, Qs Thet was the visibility et the time of fiving? .Nit
As The vieftdiity in genersl was good.

13, Gs Could the island be cleerly seem?
4, The islend wes ly direstly in line with the sun, It's

14s Qs Did you hesr the commendi g officer or other officer
w%mﬁéﬁmmmum«smmw
§ £ 3

15, Qs Did you cheerve 11dings on the ieland whieh ,
- you any tuildings you saw
A+ 1% was barren,

16, Qs Did you cbserve the small srms firing after the FC 215

4, Teot efter 1t anchoved.



18, Qe "hat time?
As T den't oven kmow which day or what time of that day,
PG 815 on the 28 WMV | -

20, Qs During the sendust of the Tiring of PC 215 en the a’terncen of
the 28th of June, whers were the two targets that Mn:nm
searched for at mwuﬁmﬁmm the satand and to the

A In velation te both the islend and ship, they were North snd soves
what Rast, st

21s e The two targets whieh you mention in your mwevious tesiimony
wers to the North and to the Sast of the shiy? ;
22 Qo "hat was the range to those targede 3t the time of firing?
R T have mo 4den, T camnot oven say that they were in sights
o &
Ae

23+ Qs Did you cheerve two shote hit the target in ddrest Flight?
That was my cheervation.

s Qe msumm aplashes in the water as from a shell splash

25, Qs "as there smy discussion on the bridge, or I would z.m the
ing? 7 |
A&y There was,

26, Q. Relate to the beard vhat disenssion too: place,
A+ The diseussion merely conserned the evermessand seourney of the

L
§7c G Vith vhon 434 you diseuss the ascursay and evemess of the fipe
A With the fivet olase signelnan, Prics.

29: Gs Could you sce the shell ia flight?

&y Toy sir,

30 Qa DAd you seo the third shot hit the water or land? :
Only the same ovidenge of spperent flying debris vhen it ateuek




(335

32, G, There divectly beyond the rock thet wes hit
— e e ™ hd

I show you exbiblt "F¥, Cen you vefer to this chert and
land thet you sew the third shot hit? Identify the voek

This wes identified by the witness as Tolnt "EY on Hxhibii *yw,

25« Qs Cen you further idertify the fell of shot as to
whether it wes to the right of that group of reck, to the left or to
the genter of the greup?

fe T would judge it would be the center of the group.

36, Qs Referring to the same chart, osn identify the lend
upen which the third shot fell? On the bearing of the land with ressect
te the first target?

L. On this churt, no.

'» Q¢ Did you hear that word pessed throughout the ship?
Ao h,.gra
4ls Us Vere any other officers or mesbers of PC 815 pwesent when

:
!
E

§

v days were you sboerd the I'C 8157

46e Qe During the three day peried during which you were aboard
mag'usmmmummmmm e
+ There wes. '
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give the day on which that wes held?

1]
i

remswbor whother 1% was forencen or alterncen?

fge oo
H

2,
5 §rB 3

i
|
i
.
:
!

fr? P or
Eze ;9-"9
i
i3 8
i |
Tk
*
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56, Q WMWMcEM?Mmmm*
ke You.

57 ammmmwmmummm

Ae

1; mmmm#mwwm

Ore
side maintained as I maintained that two shelle struek the target and the

WMM. The sther side maintained all three struck the target,
but that the third shell glaneed off and hit the further bHiL of land,

59 e Would it bo peseible for you to identify eny of the persons
pertistyated in this dlsousetont

& Wo, sir, ,
60s Qo What Sue did you leave the FC 215 on the 29th of June, 19437
Ae WM

L

T
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u digeussed this sub ot with any of the offisers

or nephers of the eres of the PC 215 since that time?

As Uo,

62, Q. vhers wes the comsanding Officer of the PC €15, iF now,
st the time the I pun was fived? " -

A, T don't kmow,

63« Qs There was the gunmery offlcer, Wr, TWalker, at the time the

Ay That I den't kmow,

64s Us Do you imow whers Mr, Wavarro was at the time of Tiving?

fs Noy siv,

65, Ge D4 you cbserve any ofleer of the PC 815 on the foresnstle
in the vielnity of the 3" qun st the time of firing?

is T observed none,

66 e Yhers wan the emesutive offiger at the tise the 3° was fired?

i, In the pilot house or on the port wing of the pilet house,

67, Qs "hat was he dol g during the peried of firing? |

A. Observing, |

68, Q, Observing what?

Ay The firing,

B Ge "hat in pertieviar was he
or the £:11 of shot?

70. G Did he appear to pay any ettention to the fMring?

A MW&

Te Ge Did you heor any vord passed to the orew as to what the

As T heard words vhether they were orders or not I don't imow,
tut they were to the it the target would be "that rosk®,

e o 5“1&‘&“

As 1 % kmow that at all,

T3¢ 4o Yere those words spoen by somebodiy in the »lot house or 444
you hear themy for over a fube?

§
:
E |
8
i

B




77« Q. Did econfer with Mr. Weynouth on eny subjeet during the
Mdutm erew of the PC 815 wes at genersl querters on this

1- I dldn't even ses Mr. Weymouth durirg the geners1l quarters
period under dlscussion,

wm&mwwi&ﬁmwmw
over-
night off the Coronados Islands?

As I didn't sey it was customery,

79 Qe Mﬁd@
Ae 1 ptated to esptedn thet we hed anchored om the north of
mmammmmmm“am

80s Qs ¥ho do you meen by we?
A mwwwwﬂmpmmmmm

8ls Qe What ship?
Ae 8C 735

82, Qs Waes this statement by you to the commending offiser in
ménmmmmwmmamw

ou?

. A a:tﬁ;hﬁrﬁiwmwxmm
wes ne ospteain, question "het

mwmawawm.mmﬁm

next 8 operstions?™

83, Qs Did you disouss the question of snehoring with any of the
ﬁmm&”ﬂﬂﬂ
As meMIMM%mm

84s Qv Bave vessels or present when eny
mmbn-tm Mﬁl&mﬂ have anchored in this same
vieinity off the South Cororades Islend?

A W,M&,Eﬂ,%@am,m,ﬁmm
together in this vieinity, I may be sorveeted somewhat upen those
m‘

ﬁi’ g; fny others that you reeollect?

Referring to Exhibit "F* tske the p end mark the syot relse
tive to the South Coromsdes snd teo the Goronsdos Islonds thet
wmmwwwmmm This will be

as Tolnt "FY, The witness made & movk on Sxhibit #7" ot Peint "y,

86s G. What course wes the ship on at thet time?
tm&. This will be Peint "CY of Bxhibit "PP, The Idne "POY indicetes
sourse,

mummamammumatmmm
thalbt'!&'&ﬁi&&*!‘e

mummmmmm.

7. :mmmm:»mmmm

54000 yards, mmm,zm:ww this renge.

I believe it to be shorter, I would sey within 4,000 yerds. Judging
from this vence, the target would be the larger of this ssall sroup of
mmmmwmvgnamm If T heve misteken
my venge snd 1t is shorter, the target cculd well heve bdeen one of the
&Lgm?ma&mammmmmnmm»amuem
seussion,

(867)
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Sros summined v the ecunsel fox ihe lntereeted paxty.
88s Q. You stoted that you did not discuss the metter of the

firing with any of the officers or members of the crew of PC 815 subwe-

«uent to the firing.
‘o That wes my enswer.

89 Qs Who beve disoussed the question of the firing with
“ﬁ.ﬁo m;mmm shiy
‘ ome abosrd and untdil
this mornipg, July 3, Ssturdey, when e diseussion svose agsin,

We Ge Who 48 you dlesuss 1t with the morning of
& mm e




9, Ge Hzve you heard any diseusaion other than in th's bosrd comoerne
ing the firing on that dete?
Ho,

Ay

10, Qo Mot even with the commnding Offieer?
Ae

B hat 1 Ma astual rate? |
B % Mo S — y
e St O e e v «

11: & wag on the o w‘w

T wns standd on the opposite sio. frgn the yeoman on the pert
wf‘&“&mgwmmmmmmmmmm.

19, Q. Hew meny targets d1d you see in tho wabee?
4, Only onme, sir,




. ,
I 414 not see hin in sither place, The mardrocn soueh, the »ilet
or oo the way mmpmmmaguma,

Helther the the intorested party or his counwsel, vor the beard
dosived Purther to mum :

mmwmmumw&mmwmmw
mmmm mythdng relating to the sublect msther of the
investication whish he th ',mugumwmum
mmﬁ,ﬁaummmwmwmmam

m:&mmmxmmmmum
mnmmwmmum.

Ensign Charles Tlwcod waé roeallsd by the board and warnod that o -
wummm tinding, |

mained by the vosd:

le G During the firingesf the 3/50 caliber sun on 28 June of the PO
mmmmmmummmﬁmmmam

h Mﬂﬁo

24 Us Did you ses ¥eGuirs, soundman sosend class, in the pilet house
at any time’

A, Yes, sir,

3: QU "here was he ' ,

i, Tasing wmy right near the recorder, sir,

t g’:’mmwm' ‘make amy comments coneerming the firing?

5¢ Qo Did you see Welulre converse with the helmessan during the fire
ing or shortly thereafter?

8. Tos, sir, we wore all talking,

6e Ue Telate the subntance of thot conversation,

he Just vefore the firing the helmeman hed sort of cracked a joke
sbeut if the gun went off he could be re; , but the port in front of
him could not be. That was Just the gist of the conve:

%, Qs Tas there any disovasion or conversation comgerning the Piring?

A&, To, sir, not that I hemrd, |

2e Qs Did you hesr

Ay Yo, olr,



LOANT

9« Q¢ Did the eaptain inform you that the firing would be conducted
on that afternoon?
A. T don't remsuber,

10, Q. mammw@mmmhmmmtmm
A, wm,!guMammzmmmmm,

il, Q. ™Md you see any of the shots fall?
Ay Bo, sir,

12, Qs How many shots were fired?
Ao Imm%m. %Mmtmﬁaw I den't kmow,

13. Q. k«rmmmmmmmmm
4, I don't know,

Y G mmnmwmmumpﬂmmt
A 3%1%,‘”&

15s Q. Did you have cotion in your ears?
As Yes, sir.

. .16s Qs What speed was the ship meking vhen the firing was conducted?
A« 1 don*t kmow,

A, Yes, sir.

18, Qs That was the mmmw
Aa; Fair,

‘lv‘h Qe mmmwwwm&mmmw
A !a,m

20s Qs D4 you look for the target?
A, Yo, sir, that's the reason I didn't see it.

2. Qs mmmmwmmatamk,wmhm
or a wooden floating target?
&, hg Iu, 3 3&** know .

By Qs mmmmusmmmmmmwﬁﬁm
As xmnm

23. Q. mmmum%mmmmmwmmmw
the PC €15 and MeGuire, soundman second class, on the alterncon of
June 28%

*i fﬂ!,lﬂl‘:

24, Qs At about what time was that?

As thmmummatmmmqm
was sounded, Let's say 1613,

25: Qe mmwmmwwmmmwwmwmt
time to you or to soundman MeOuire to the effect that he was going %o
MMM:». mwwﬁatﬁmmufmwrm!

26, Q. Did the captain have any discussion with soundman Me@uire

whieh you observed or overheard or participated in?
Ay Yoy oir,

45




Bemnined by the regordex.

7. Q. mmmmmammmmaﬁu
mllua;%mﬁmhahlw
As Fo, .

Sross sxamined by gounsel for fhe interested pexty.

28, Q. Was the shi; dead in the water at the time of the firing?
A, Underway.

2. Q. Wiutmthlﬂhﬂin, would you eay thet the ship
mm-gatamm»mmwamw
carnot remember, sir,

30. Q. VWell, was she nesrly dead in the wster?
As I don't remember,

31. Q. Was there any spray coming over the pilethouse?
4y I didn't see any.

Qs Did you netice any weter on the deckhouse and foreesstle
ltm!
Ae ¥o, sir.

33. Q. Vhet was HeCulre doing when the first two sholts were fired?
A« ¥No wos just stending there as fer es I know.

34. g; Did he sppesr to be observing the firing?
Ae .

35‘ @ Wes he stending in the center of the pilethouse with you?
Ho, sir. le was over st one side with the recorder. IM't
mwmemmmmﬁ-m&u gee.u
time

36, Q. ¥as he ! out to sea?

A, I ean't sev where he wos looking ell the « As 1
w,ummmmxm' mmttmmmlm
out to sea.

37. Q. Prior to the firing had you sean the siroreft bombing
targets that had been referred to?
A, Ve had seen them thst day.

Re-Expmined Ly ihe board.

3% G.» How long & perdod of time would you ssy thet it tock for =
“m’tm.

40« Qo That wers the cireumstences of your obtaining end plaeing
W%%mmm being made and pest experience told me that
saw me
mmmmmma&mntmm

Neither the the recorder nor the ccunsel for the interested
party desired further exsmine this witness.
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L = Gt

the investivetion whieh he thought should be & metter of reeord in
conneetion therewith, whieh had not been fully brought cut by the
rrevious questi oning. :

The witness sedd thet he had nothdrg further to state,

‘The witness was duly werned and withdvew,

George T. Price, Signelman first cless wes recalled by the bosrd
axd werned thet the oath previcusly teken wes 8t111 binding,

ained by the hoad.
| 1. @« During the efterncon of firing of the 3* pun en 28th of
June, whe was ir the pilet house?

- &, Dexter, Gide, Welch, Som2e, Deers, Somle, myself, lr. Asmewn,
2, Q. Do you kmow o men by the neme of HeGuire, scundmsn seecnd

elassl _
As Yem, slr.

3. Q, Was he in the pilet house during the firing?
Aa 4t the tdme T hit the bridge T noticed his, sir,

*&; Qs Was he in the pile’ house during the firing of the 3"
gun
&s T couldn't say, whether he was or not, sir. I didn't turn
gﬂﬂmﬁhﬂnmmwmﬁm,zmwmu
SORPRBB.

5+ Qs Do you imow Ensign Weymouth?
&' !“'“tﬂ

&%hh&e&»ﬁmm@mmﬁﬁw

A T don't kuow, sir.

7« G@s You heve steted thet you sew the terset thst wes '
,‘:“ R g g terget bedng
Ae It 18 & pyremid psttern ¥ guess you would eall 1t,

8. Q. Prromdd whet? |
4. Tattern. A wooden strueture,

9 Qs Did you see any shots hit lend thet hed been fived by
Al m,ﬁtf*.

10, Q. Did you see amy shots fall in the vieinity of the terget?
i, Ve, air, “

11, §. How many shote were fired by the °C 8157
&y Pour, : -

|12, Q. Did you dlscuss with MeGulre the resulte or eonduct of the
A+ Ro, sir,

this




13, @» Did you dlsouss »ith anybody the conduct of the Tiring?
Ay lioy eiw, T dddate,

. Qe r«mmzmmmmwwamummn?
&Q hmi

15, Ge Did you know what tervet had b-oen designated?
4. Bo, sir, I &@nt. mMmammzmmm
one they used as a target,

l&, Qe g:mmmmnmmwmmr

A tmmhmmxmumm' with
-ﬂ; ¥ ;mmmmmmmmmmm

18, a. ¥hat was the speed of the ship when the iring was conducted?
Ae T don't rvemember, air,

19. e D44 vou have good stesring eontrol or poor steering eentrol?
iy m,ummtumnmum. 1 used enough
rudder, but as far as steering was conserned, I hed pood steerinmg,

20, Qs hat was M Reymouth doing during zeneral quarters?
Ay T Genth dnew, si9,

2. Qe There was he standing in the pilet house?

A, mtwu%ﬁ%hu&%ﬂ%w%:ﬂﬁu
in about the same -esition on teidge. T 4idn*t pay much attention of
their setions after that during the Tiring,

22, 4o That tiue did you have supper on the evening of the 28th?
;,*fmw:;uﬂtMMM,wmum

%mmhwmmmmmmw

e Qs %fwmwﬁmlﬁﬁmh!ﬁhmm&
Ay Seven or oight miles 1% seemed %o me,

25« Ge Yas there a checi-pight observer on the mm?
e That I don't kuow, sir,

2, Qa m:«mﬁwﬁmmmmﬁﬁwmﬁnw
wdor discussion with soundman Yetuire?
4y Yo, oir,

27, Qq Mmﬂumﬁo&idmmmﬂwnm
hauuw h%
A ¢ seomed umimportant to me at the time. T wean't inters

Gs ¥as the Piring considersd good?
ﬁmmﬂmhnmu.m,mwmn

Eas
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29, Q. mdmmwﬁnmkma'&m@ﬂmﬂmm
mmmﬁw;tmt
- ; s

30s Ge During the Tiring wers the bridge deors open or closed?
Open, air,
3le Qu During the Ciring, was Metuire standing by your left hand?

2. Qo He wasa'ly

3%« Us "ms be someplace behind you?

38, @, Continue on with whatever comwersation you Yook part in or
A, That's about all that I can remember, sir,

3e ©e M4 you epbor inte disenssion with anyone comcerning the
location of the fall of shot?
is Wo, sir,

40. Qs "hile you were on the bridpe?
he To, siv,

“ﬁiéﬁ. Yepe vou in agreement with Meluive se to the location of the

A, I dldn't even say anything stoud 1%, sir, to HoGuire,

“ﬂ.‘ Ge Did Hefuire say amything to you sbout the loeaticn of the fall

he Bo, siv, |
desired further to examine this witnoss,

The board informed the witness that he was priviledged io make r fure
ther statement covering anythine relating to the subjest maiter of ine
vestication whieh he thought should be a metter of record in conneetion theree
u&,mummmwmwmmmgmmm

The witnsse said that he had -othing further to state.
The witnese was duly werned snd withivew,

49
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The board them, at 4153 pem., took a recess until 8137 pum., st
wiich time 1t resscembled,

Presents All the members, the recorder, the interested perty and his

Ho witnesses not otherwise comnected with the investigsiion were
rresent, :

George Arthur Moven, GM3c, wes recslled by the board end werned
that the osth previcusly tekesn wes still binding,

, 1, @ Upon conclusion of the firing of the 3" 50 eal. gun on
agcurser of the fire? ; »
Ay T don't reesl) thet I oven nede sny stotement,

2+ Qs Did you mske any stotement concerning the firimg &t all,
&« Tot thet I reenll, only I told my crew they done & good job
as fer a8 loeding end evorything else wes considered.

3. Qs After your gun was manned and weody for 6
deseribe the events or drills tekirg p wummw
As Viell, I wes giving my Civet ; second loeder, snd third
loeder instructions on how to ress the swunitioneemake 1t snsppy as
be U» You were instrusting your crew to hendle smmunition?
i I wes irstructirg the rest of my erew in general routine
firing thet my gun esptain or gun polnter never 4id instruet them

5. G Vhet orders did you receive ss to the tsrget designeted?
A. A1 T know wee to train out on the rort side, other orders to
train on the target. I dldn't see any terget myself,

Ay :“,mt

7e G Wes there s check aight observer on the gun?
A-: o, siry we don't heve sny,

3, Qs Wos there & sefely officer st the pun?
Ae Bo, sir,

9. Qs Did you heer amybody during the firing question or spesk
Ay 'ﬂ; sir; T didn't that I veesll,

10, Q. Were any sprots mede during the firing?
A To, sir.

11, G« VWhet was the venge set on the gun?
As T don't Jmow what the renge wes set en the gum, sir.
A+ The peinter or traiver, sir,

4., The sight setier wes a1l I know of,

14 Q Ves there anybody on the foreecstle wateidny the shooting?
As Vo, sir,

50
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15, Q. FHow did the word resch the gun erew to trein to port?
A. meov

t speed was the shir meking wher you fired?

16 Q. Whe
A !ﬂa'tm’ sir,

17+ Q. FHigh speed or low
A !mlﬂu'tmmynnmtﬁmmw.

18, Qe my&mzskMQ’
As Yo, sir,

19. Q Were you meking 10 knots?
4, I eouldn't say on the aversge whet the lnots were., I wasn't
paying sny sttention,

20. Q. Were you msking zerc knots?
A. Katthﬂlm

2ls Q. If you did not see the shots land, did you heve enough
curiesity about the success of the maneuver to inguire where the shots

4, TNet thet I recocllect of it, sir. I wasn't interested in the
time, I was interested in eleening the gun, getting the gun erew up
there to clean the gun,

22. Q. Did you hear at sny time thereafter diseussion e-neerning
the secursey of the fi
A Beo, sir, T didn" hear any.

23s Q. Hes the firing not been mentioned within the ship within
your hearing?
, A, Not thet I recsll, sir,

24 Q. Vot thet you reesll?
Ae To, sir,.

25. Q. FHeve you talked to enybody sbout the firing?
A. Ho, sir, !nmm

26, Q. Heve you heard anybody else spesk of the firing?
A. To, sir, T haven't, - |

27« Qs Does the ship regulsrly eonduet exereises and practices
without eriticlszing the errors or mistekes thet ere mede?
- A, I don't. I never heard of any.

28, Q. Heve you ever given instruction, heve you ever corrected
any of your gun's evew concerning their errors?

A. Usuelly I try to plek out immedletely mistskes thet men make
right around the gun. Pirst loader, or the signalmen, seecond loader,

29+ Q. How meny times have you pertieireted in the firing of the
3" 50 on the FC 8157 o
A. OSeversl times, sir,

30s G Approximetely how meny?
“As About two or three,

Mgl.’a. During those ocessions, did you ever ehserve the fell of
&
fe Wo, sir. I have never. I em suve too busy,.




32. Q. At smy time heve you ever discussed the full of shot
with wesbors of the crew?
A. Fot that I vecall,

The bosrd informed the witness that he wes privileged to make ary
further stetenent covering anything releting to the subjeet »etier o’
the inveatigrtion whick he thought should be a metter of record in
comnection therewith, whiech hed net been fully brought out by the
previous questioning.

The witness stated thet he had nothimg further Yo say.
" The witrese wee duly warned end withdvew.

W( }mmmwmmmwmt
the oeth previously teken wes still binding,

Exsnined by the board,

1, @ During genersl quarters on the afterncen of 28 June what.
persons were in the pilet house? ,

Lo IM&M&;MMMM}M%

his name was--Ueers; and I em slmost posi-
tive thet I sew the red heed boy, MeGuire, Wmm;mﬂwﬁ

E

3« Q, FEow many are you ;
A ?&wm,!mlm,kﬁnw,ﬂr. I am mot sure,

he G+ Relate to the boerd any diseussions thst you have entered
1mu&maﬂummm¢mm,mwm
 the conduct of firing of the 3" 50 eal. on the 2Bth of .
. don't revsll mmhr comsents I could relete us
mw,m.

5« Qs !mmsammtmamm;hnw
tween you end any officers end ovew,
A. There sre no discussions thet I yeesll that I could relste.

- 6;&; uhumﬂmmmgmnmw
m on
A tm

s G‘. !&nwmdwhm I seid, did you?
A. T probebly did, I don't vecall, sir,

8, Q. TYou probebly did, tut you don't reesll,
A, T don't remember amy pertieuler comversation.

9e Qs mmmmwmmmmmw
A. BNo, sir, I didn't,.

10, Q. mmmmtnmw
As oy sir.

11, Qs Did you hesr thet it wes foir}
4s I don't reecall.

12, Qs Did you teke any sters to determine whet was the scourscy of
the batiery om that occssion?

&y No, sir. I wes tired, I had been working ell dey in sound
operations and wes just on the bridge before the geners]l guerters were
going on,




13, Q. utmmmmnpummnmmv
A, About 0700, I believe, or cuarter of seven,

1L, Q. A4nd whet time did this practice occur?
A, mmm, 1630 or somewhere nesr there,

q,wmtuww,mr '
A, The target I heard the captuin designote was sireraft target,

16, Q, You heard the ccptain's voice designote it?
I ei the eaptain's voiece or heard the talker repest

heerd
17, Q, You stated thet you heard the captein designste the terget?
It was either hesying it from him or hesring from the tolker -

18, §; Did you see the target?
Ay des, I saw thmmmmnmwt.w.
xnmamammmmummtw.

19, Q. How meny shots did you see hit the water or lend? 5

4, I didn't see any targets hit the water or land, sir, I wasn't
varticularly looking at the terget at the time, I wae talking to Murrey
in the pilot house and whtehing the recorder and watehing the men in the
pilot house, Wasn't perticulsrly watehing whet wes going on sbout the time,
I was telking to Mr. Weymouth,

20. Q. Why did yo: think we would be interegted in what you were
A, mwmmmmm:nm-@mmmm

,mztmorquﬂimmmmm”wmrtmd
questions,

2l. Q. Was there on the ship when the firing wee conducted?
A, Tes the ship you meen underway?
22-

L-m@s&tutwmmﬁmmmmmhm

Wh&mmmma e were heading more 6r less into the
weather, umm.wlmm,mtmmdmmmm
was coning back, :

23, Q. Did you ever go out on the wing of the bridge during the con-
duet of the firing?
A, I might have, Yes, sir,

24s Q. For what purpose?

he Inmmmatmﬁmm‘. It ien't very nice standing
in the pilot house or necr where guns are firing, You get & terrific con-
cusei-n from the fire of the gun,

25, Q, Was 1t uncomfortsble om the wing of the bridge st the time of
ﬁm.ng?

4. I waen't on the wing of the bridge. It has been uncomfortable,
yes. ‘

26, Q. Did you notice MeGuire, the visiting scund imstructor, go out

on the wing of the bridgel
&, WNo, gpir, I didn't,

fon)J
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27. Q. Did you notice him on the port side of the pilet house?
A, Wo, sir. The only plsce 1 did notice hin, I might add, if you
mtthmm,m.mmmmammmmfmﬂm

28, Q. m&ma«mm«mmmyr
A. I hesrd him mske no remarks, sir,

29. Qs Yhet remarks did Price meake congerning the fire?
i, nmmﬂsmm,lean*tmmammd
particulsr subjeets they were telking sbout,

~ 30. Q. Have you ever been to sound sehool, Mr, Asmamn?
A, mmmamanbenmm,mf

31, Q. Did they teach you to run the chimiecal recorder’?
A. hhﬂnmlﬁfm«ﬁum,lhi&m,nﬁfwm
gtudent,

32. Q. Did you recelve any training in the use of the recorder while
here? et ,

33. Q. Opersting with the sound school?
A. I tried to learn ss much s I could during the day,

34e Qe Rmmmwstmmiaxmlmwﬂim
would be the chemieal recorder?
A. It had been prior to thet, ‘e

35. Q. A48 executive officer 418 you n-t understend thet you hed an
 interert in the efficiency of the shir's main battery?

- A, 1 appreciste the feet that ss executive officer I had intereet in
every pert of the ship,

3., Q. Where were you standing at the time you heard the order passed
to the gun to train on seid target?

A, I esn't remenber whether I wss in the pilot house or on the wings
of the bridge, but it was one of those two places,

37. Q. Where was the captein at that time?
A, Then it wes used?

3%, Qe Yhen the order was passed,
A, He must hove been on the flying bridge, not below,

39, Q¢ Did you give the order, d&dmminthemm
fire while in the pilot houge?

&, 1 don't reesll receiving any orders to commence firing,

i0. Q. Were you informed that the order to commence fire hed been
given? ; ;
A, Mﬂm‘tIMﬁu* gir,

41, Q. &s officer of the deck would it be of any intercet to you to
receive informstion that the ghip hed been ordered tv commence fire?
A, nmwmh, zwnmammntm.

47y Qo How do you explain the statement thet you made thet you did
not cbeerve the terget at which the gun was firing nor did you cbserve any
of the fall of shot from the gun?

4, For this reasen, As I mentioned eerlier, we h:od school instrue~
tion &ll dey and there were -ther officers sboard who were teking care of
firing, their immedi:-te responsibility, were at their stotions apperently,
Apparently they must heve been, therefore, I had no direct responsibility
in observing and being sbout everything going ocn about gun firing.
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48, Ge “WMMM&“&WW?&MMW
time de you mean?
A A mimute or & nimute or twe or three I thought.

49« G Di4 you see the target after g
A: Yos, sir, You, alr, af cwal

50s Qs And 414 3
Ay Yeos, wir,

8. Qe mmmmsmmmnmmmmw
abaft the haant

A, T 1ast saw 1t « when T fivet cav 16 1% wes forwerd « 1t wag
on the port side forward,

52, Qs And vhere was it shen you lagt saw 389
Ay It wns forward, tut I wouldn't gwear whether it wae starboard op

53« Ge Had 1% reached a positicn sbeam?

Ay Tell, it might heve beem abe®™ the bean when T saw 1%, Having
the operetion and turning,

5@. e mz




(ﬁ,‘ﬂl W3

of m‘M&:‘mmr!;u mwﬂ&wm

your a : &

a position ataft the beam? :
As That's roughtly the way the target had ‘een,

58, Qe ﬁummwmcmwmmmmm
had hit land or rooks? _

As T den't recall,

59, Gs Did anything osour while you were on the bLridge during this
m’«zmwmmwmmmmnmmw.m
Ay “ﬂﬁ‘mlﬁ'

60, Qe By that, do you mean something happened elsechere to 8o ine
dieate to you?

As It might have, I don't recall specifieally any direct statement
or statenents to that effect.

6ls e MMmmMmam%mwmmumm
of any pevson whomseover ss to the fall of shot. Is

As I couldn't swoar that $te corvect., I may have heard somment, I
MNMM&M¢

62 R mmmmammmam”mw
mmmmwm
I probably would have,

MWWHWMMn

The board informed the witness that he was -riviledged to make any
W&memhwmmm«m
mug:a-“u sheuld be a matter of record in conmection
therewi mummmmmymmmm

The witnoss stated that he had nething Dwrther to say.

The witness was duly werned and withdrew,

&ﬂmmw&QMMMWM and informed
ﬂhMmMﬂﬁnMaﬂm ;

1. @ Whuwhuzﬁm”.
A+ Lounie Warren Weloh, Jv,

2e s Touwr ratel?
4, Soundman second elaoss.

3¢ Qs Your prosent s
A TU.5.5, PO 815, str.

be Ue mmmmmé'ﬂshumxw
S5e Q.. htmmmmumm
4, Chemieal recgrder, sir,

6e Go Ip 1t correct to 'mtmmmmnmmm
houge during the firing of the 3"/50 gun?
Ae Tos, sir,



Te Ge Do you know soumdan Yelulre?
is T think, sir, that was the soundman whe came aboard for the overas

& Q. Ma %mmmwmwmuam
maﬁmwm
L) h,mmMmhMm»

umm tafare or after the
mm-rmr in the m:? T
Ls T saw him before firving, sir,

10, Q. T4 you see hin o mwﬁwmmmmwm
of the /507

11. Thenes he o in the hmmn%
A - e —

1:: Se n&mmwmuﬁummmmmm
15s de Yhere was he slanding in relation %o soundman YeOuire?
As X don't lmow, sir, I didn't notiece,

16, 4. Did vom mwwammmﬁwzmr
Ae :m&mm

17 G nxsmwmuummwmwm

37/50 444 you see in the pilot house?
M ¥ At bt saadmy Bin, Shos

8. Q mmmﬂmhﬁmamrfmm saw
soundman Yeluire in the pilot house? g
Ae !%’iwwa ;mmgcmzm.

12, e From vhore McGuiw was mummmm
mmummmxmmmr
A I don't think so, siv,

20, . ¥hat do you base that opindon upen?
Ae awmhmmmmummmm
mmwmwm, Thatts belowm,

A, G mmmmm&mﬁ/ﬁ
4, 1 domn't think so, sir, I didu't see him, sir, -

&,‘ e mmmmﬁammmmm

A.:mm,m zwmmMuxmm 1

A g ;
dldn't notice him,.

23. Qs You don't know whether he wap thereo or shether he wagnt's,
Thatts your answer?
As Yom, sir,

(bwy§2



24s Qe "hat were the readings on the chemieal recorder?
Aa mm,mamwm,m.' :

251.’&._ You stated you were reading the chemierl recordey, m;«
have s contaet? ‘ B
; A« Noy sir,

26, Q. Then you were not reading the chemieal recorder?
A Telly sir, we weve trying %o rlck up a contest.

27, Gs You state thet you had mo contset, 1s that sorrect?
As  Wo definite contact, sir,

28, 4. D44 you see the 37/50 ealiber gun Tiring?
Ae To, sir,
205 Qe 744 you see the fall of shot frem the gunt?

30, e Tare you looking in the directfon in which the pun was

pointed?
L. Wy eir,

3. Ga D44 you hear sny conversation in the pilet house soncerning
mmo&mawmammxmmmmv
E »

32, G How many shote were fired on this ccession?
A«  Tour rounds, siv,

33 4s How loms 444 1t take %o fire the Tour rounds?
Ay T couldn't sagy sir, T didn't pay any attention,

4. G D4 1% teke all atterncen?
i, To, sir,

35+ Qs Then you must have sows opinion as o how long 1t took,
Ae T den't think 1t ook over bem to f17teen mizuten.

As Yos, slr,
37« Qe Then you ave of the opinion that the time between the Pirst
As T don't think so, sir,

38, Qs That was the target st which the sun wes firing?
Ae I dom't kmew, sir, '

3% Qs Could you see land in the ddrection in which the sun was Cire
As T d2dn't pay any attention to 4%, sir, I didn't notioe suy, sir.

404 e "hat speed was the ship making?
A T don't vemewber that, siv,

41, Q, ¥ideh side of the ship 44d the sum fire?
e 1 dom%t know, sir,




{am)

43s Qo flave you at any time heard any disoussion conserming the fipe
ing either before ,mammwamﬁmmw
the PC 15 on the ogeasion under discussion?

A mm,wummmnmmmwm.

hba ﬂ.—. mwmmnmammm

As T don't vemember, sir, Just genersl discussion,

manmmmmmmwm?

46e Qa DIA the mmamummwmw
. A.'gmwumuu.m. But we wore out there one

&
Ed
e

E

52+ U« Vheve did this disoussion take plape?
A. fboard the ship, sir,

53« Qo "ho took part in the discussion?
Ae 1 don't remember amyone in partieoular, sir,

She Gs Uas it & member of the arew?
Ae Ume or two, siv,

55, Q. Anyone other than members of the svew?
Ae Not that I lmow of, sir,

560 Qe mmmnm;nummm
ie I dom't remember that, sir.

57 . Tell the board what the substancs of $his idsoussion was.

'manwmwwmmm ™o cbjoation me

Ay mmmwnmmwumu
all, adr,




58, GJs s that all that wae sald about 147
Ao Yos, siw,

59+ G« To one gave any snower as to why it was belng investigated?
A T don't rememter any in partioular, sir,

Neither the beard, the reccrder ner ‘he counsel for the interested
party desived furhter to exanine this +itness,

" The board informed the witdess that he wep mwmmwm
ther stetement covering anything relating to the subjeet metter of ‘he ine
veatigation whioh he thought should be a metter of record in commection
MMMMMMMMWMW%WQM

The witness stated that he had nothing further to say.
The witness we2s duly warned and withdrew,

A witness called by the recorder entered, was duly sworn, and was ine
formod of the subject matter of the imvestigmtiom.

1 mmummmm.
Ay Jeck Seymour Dexter,

2 s Tour rate.
4, Quirtermaster third olass.

4e G Tere you sbomrd the PC 815 on 28 June, 19437
&t '“;*l

S5« G What was your battle station on that day?
Ae mmmm

te kﬁn house, siv.

7. Qo To you know Molu're, soundmn seeond clasa?
A xummmm

10, Qo mumammmmwnmwmsﬁ/m
As T wouldn't say yes or no on that, I am not sure.

2 Did you see hin leave the pilet house belore the firing of
the 3%/50 was coneluded? o
A Wm it was finished, mo, i, = = -

12, 4. "here was he standing in the »'lot house at that tdme?
A, Standing behind the sound stack,



(CSAR

~

Qs Did you see Insign Weymouth in the pilot house at thet
Yos, sir,
q"mwsmummtmwmmmrm

Qs Who pessed the word te five the 3* 507
It cems from topside.

Qv Did you pass the word through your phone?
Bo, I didn't pess sny word st ell,

17, Qe Did you discuss the firing of the 3" 5 with eny of the
members of the erew on the 25th of June, 19431 od
As No, sir, |
18, Q. At eny time d4id you discuss the firing of thet gun on thst
iy No, sir,
19. Qs Have ever heard any of the nembers of the orer discuss
\ 28 Junet ,

ﬁﬂ%“‘r”m
A sir,

20, Q. What did you heay?
A+ They fired the 3" 50 four rounds,

2ls Qs Whet else did you hear?
A+ They were firing st targets,

32, Q. Did you hear whet kind of targets they were firing at?
Ae Yes, siv,

23s Qo Whet kind of tergets did they ssy they were?
A Floeting pyvemid targets,

24 Qs Did they sey thet the shells fell nesr the terget?
A+ They fell mear it. I'm not sure,

25. Qs Did they say that the Tiring wes good?
1: :ug*tm:&mnmmwm.

_ag,. Qe aommummm&thﬂtmumthﬁm
&+ T don't vemember, |
27. Qs nammunatmnmgamtmamm

vepe you able to see lend?
Ay No, wiv,
Examined Ly the hoard,
28, Qs Were you looking out threugh any of the ports or opentns
usni@iu::g%m e it s 2
£ ] L3

29, Qs Whet were you locking at? :
A+ looking at the 3" gum, _

30e Qs You were wetehing them firing?
A, T'was watehing them sperate the gun 1tself,

r? P& »F PEF
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A. Off the port bow,

heve beern anything, I don't know, I didn't heve &

o ¢

steted that you were wete ing the gun at the time it
gm?m«mmmmmmmm

g

iy
gsge
B3
3&-

¥ >3
88 §
E

mﬂwt&nmtmtwmﬂma?

E,
E

Jx the coungel for ihe interestod pexty.

the time you were in the pilet house during this
Mmmmmm,w

3
e

i}
§

4le G« Did you notice that more than onee?
Ay Vo, sir,

During the time thet the firing took plsce did casuslly
T%Muﬂmmmw -

43. Qe Did you notice the exsecutive officer sround?
A. T notieed them all sround there, mwmmm
bridge at the time,

4hs Ge You know your executive officer was present?
‘cb"”i '

kmmmmmmMutmw

— ek et
46. i mmmmmmmm
»mmum »

A Yes, sir, % wes.

47« Qs Yow wher the first shot wes fired did smyene speek up snd
aay thet 11 was & hit or wee 1t & Wit or words to thet effeet?
A, YNot that I reearll, sir,

S



econcussion of the gun had passed 4id you look
to scaward?
jon't reoall at all.

a thoroughly naturel -anner, dldn't you?
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o see Melulre at any of the pllot house

i
:
&
:

would have notiesd him if he hed gene there?

E 1

you oan safely say that ho wasn't there?

¥ u¥
i3
£ §

=¥ P -
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‘

m mpoh apace iz there Letwesn the chemical recorder
: standing roem wrpogas? :
mo

& rg?
ise
|
!

Z
ém
i

notice any serson standing around in the open a-ea in
helmsman?

b
-

!'., sir,

4 And who was that?
| The executive officer,

s Do you now reeall where Mr, Yeymouth was at any tinme during the

564
L
574
firing?
i, Leaning up sgainst the chart table,
58.
EW

e Ind vhere is the chart table?
It is on the cart side of the Ywidge by the wing of the bridge the
mu‘mmm--nwtmaum edr.

60, Q. Tho, if anybody, d4d you see go on tho port wine of the Bridge?
A, Nome that T cen weesll, |

61,
As



mummmammmmmgmhw.
nnﬁwmuuuﬁmnmmﬂamﬁﬁhn.
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5 m,mmwmmwmm&ﬁ

&,IMWMMMMWEMQYMMWM
of 1%, M‘hwmm I couldn't say for sure,

Ge And you saw what elaee? ’
T 43dn*t 'notice amything else, amwuw

Qe Ddd you see splashest’

4
g .‘-:ué

3

soundman second olass,

. good shoott

not back where I was, sir,

at any time sinee the {iring was conduoted?

conducted?
t imow, sir. T never evan stopped io notice land,

noticed one or Ywo splashes, %maxmmmm
any attention to the others,

you pee Meluire, on hoari the o 2159
't even kuow If we have a man like that abosrd ship, sir,

hear anybody say whether or not the shooting mas oome

from land would vou estimade that ithe ship was at the

4l



Be-expmined Jy the hosnd.

i1, M%?mmﬁrﬁﬁt&nﬁmnmﬁm:&um
say 1t was fived repidly or alewly?

As I wouldn't know, sir, T think 1% stends to ressom 1t would
mu?mmnaymm, &tmute, I wouldn't heve stopped to
‘notice it,

12, Q. MMWMWMMMMa
that they walted or did they jJuet losd and fire spein,
Mé.w;wtmmmmmmwmmm

13, %. Itm*im#;mmidunmﬁﬁm then?
&, No, slv.

th‘khuvbm, the recorder nor the counsel for the interested
party desired further to examire this witness,

The boerd informed the witness thet he was rrivileged to mske eny
WM&WWMM%M}M&M#
whieh he thught should be o metier of vecord in
mwu,m&mmmmmmwm
rreviou: questioning. ;

mdmmmmummmmww;
mamm duly warned snd withdvew,

A witness eslled by the recorder entered, we: duly sworn, snd was
wmmmwmmwwmmﬁ“um

Ezepiped by the regordex.

1. &tste to the boerd your neme,
A, Reliph Riesing.

2¢ G Your rate? iy
A mmmm.%&.a.mmm

3¢ @« Present stetion,
4., PC 815,

4+ Qe Tere you sboard the FC 815 on 28 June, 19437
4, Yes, sir, T wes,

S5« Q. Mmmhﬁﬂaﬂaﬁm
A, Epgine room. mxmmmmwm.

Sxemined by the besrd.

6 Qu Mmmﬁmwmmmmumm
ean you feel the vitwetion of the puna? _
A m,m@m“mmMmam

?, Qe Mmmuwmmmmmmm
'Ww,mmteﬁifm gun on forwerd part of the ship is

: x. I ean tell when » “ved, tut T don't kmow which ome 1t
8. Qs On the after 2, &4 feel & gun fired on

A Yes, T did,



—— o e Eh

Qe mmmnmmmmw
he Eo, I don't know the exaot time, T lmew it wes in the after-
noon sometime.

10, @ Can you get it down within en hour?
A, Sometime between 3130 snd 5300,

11, @, How many times was the pun fived?
A+ Thet I am not sure,.

12, 4, 4t the time the gun was fived, do you know what speed the

. 5 N, :'m*t.

21. Qs I show you the engimeer's bell book of the PC 815, muz
wEe, uwmmmmammummm

or the engines stopped
Ao hmwmm fie went through eme st 1652,

s Qe mm»«mmmmwmmmamm
engine stopped? :
&s 1607, 1652, 1705, 178, stopped.

Xi.mMmMmmmm
A, 1546, 1604, 1652, 1703.

16. G« Assunming that the firing ccenrred st sbout 1619, what
speed wos shown on the bell beok?
8+ 1/3 on shaft 2, 305 revolutions. 1/3 shaft 1, 305 yevelutions.

17. Q. At 1600 which engines were stepped?
Ay Revolutions were sere on shaft one., Sheft teo stop wes 1604.

18, Q. How lomg did the engines vemein stopped?
Js: Sheft one started in the seme nimute., 305 revolutions. dheft
mw*tmmmmwamm

19, €. What time was the next stop on mumber one shaft?
A, 1652, ' s

20s Qo And on shaft two?
Ao 1652,

21, Qs Did you hear sny discussions emong members of the crew
88 to the sceurzoy of the firdng which wes conducted st shout the time

Ay Yo, I didn't heve smy conversation with snybedy.

22, Go Did you ask anybody whet they were fiving #t?
Ae Wo, sir,

party desired further to sxamine this witnes:,

iy victamrt ovntae criite. s PRI LI0 =
the irves widch he 1 *‘*m*’irmarma

Mummmmmmmmmwm
previous questioning

.




Atness stated that he had nething further to say.
. witness was duly warned and withdvew, 3

‘paign Darrsll Yalker was recslled by the board and warned that dhe
onth previcously taken wus still bindi-g.

l. < During the afterncon of the “8th of June, 414 you Pire the 20
As WQ

2. G D14 you five any 20 nillineter gun?

Ry W'

3¢ Ge The 3" gun was the only zum fired? "hat about the small srms
- anchored?

fire on the fantall after you
he We did emall srms Tirding after we anchoved,

he Ge ¥ho designeted the target for the 3"/50 to fire on?

5 by what meons of comemnfestlon did you regeive this information?

he wmgmmmammmmﬂgm

6s G Vas the capbadn on the flying bridge also?
’&i x“’mt

took sert in the scourscy of the Tirdag or the leestien of the fall
of shot? Nid you either take part in dismssion or renember any dige
euaclon ns to the seeuracy of the fall of shob?

fs T don't rooall.

6. Q Did the c-mmanding offiger diseuss with you any phase of {ire
control astivities et ald?
As T ean't reussber,

(or,



i

r offivers atisched to the shiy what the vesulis of

4,
® ¥lge
kigz
g

mmmnwummmm
’Wmmmmm
Qa Mmmmmmanmmww
He was just to teke cherge of fire contrel,

0. G« Thet he wes to take charge of fire sontrel of whet?
A &'ﬁn?"m.

21, Q. Whet reports 444 Vir. Neverre mske to you upen the eonclusion
of the firing?
4y I don't remember his meking sny revort to me,
22, Q. Did you inouire of lr. Neverve concerning the conduct of
As Bo, pir,

23, Q. Did you see any of the shots hit the lend?
Ae o, sir,

24 Qs Did you seoe any of the shets hit the water?
Aa "pﬂffq

25s A, Did you see the target st which they were firing?
‘g v!ﬂ, l!h

2. Q What was the terget?
Ao ﬁmammm

27, Qs Yow fer were you from the yeft? :
Ke !Mammﬂymwmmm

B Qe Fhet reyert did you meke to the Commending Officer upon
&w
Ae I don't I mede any revort,

3’; Qs mmmanWMﬁnmw
4+ Thet verort ceme up.

Vlﬁ.‘ Qe I sedd, "Did you neke @z veport that the smmudtion wes
Ay Boy eir,

r§§ r;F

‘v 3ls Gs Did you meke & report thet the recoil cylinders were filled

Ay Toy ﬁh

in sefety wtdong? g e s
!!rﬁ : k’ ;!’"\.J-’k z '___v‘_;’" e

O ——



34e G« Did you see-any splashes around the target?
As Toy sivr,

35s W Did you hevr any somments conosrning eny splashos that wers
AQ I don't renember any commentis.

36, T mmmmwmmmmmmm
of & /50 gun?
As Yes, sir.

e G &nmwwmmmmmmm
M’ammm
%' !M*m.

38, m&wmmmwwmm
hs ﬁmzmmwmmm :

39, G, In vhet vay id we lose them? ' |
A, mmmmmwumunmm ~

mmwmmmmmmmmfmm
desirved further to exemine this witness.

The board informed the witmess that he was rriviledged to make any fure
MMM&:WM&MM%WWMN%

vestigetion whieh he should be a matter of recerd in connsetion
therewith, which had not Pully prought out by the previcus questioning.

The witness steted that be had nothing Durther to say.
The witness wag duly werned and withdrew,

The interested party was cslled as a witness by his counsel, The cath
previcusly taken by him wse still binding,

1. Q mmmwmm&-mgmwﬁumm
37/50 ealiber cun %o bu plmce’ on amyrosk or island assovi-ted with the
Coronaios falands as a target?

Ae Yo, sir,

2; Qe Tould yvou lnow vhethor or not the flre was directed at sush a
 As In view of the fact et I saw o film of spray ancling over the
mwmwmwuuﬁhutanmmm it is
whﬁMM&tgﬂmmmmmﬁm%w
bosbing tarcet ss a target lor the shell fire, :

3. % mmummmmmwmwm
hits an emy rocke?
fe T d3d not,




»

 your snswer that you did not mske such a stetement to

1s ,
him or that you do net recall whether or not you did meke such a gtates
? ¥hieh do you mean? '

As I don't veeall whether or not T madé such & statement,

8 Q. Whet wes the elapsed time from the first to the lsst shot
A Hy best estimste would be less than three wimites.

m&mWﬁ,MMMMWW&MHW
rrevions questioning. :

mgﬁW!MMMMMMM&‘WNM

The recorder desired to meke no ermmment,
e “wd 4o meke no srzument.
‘ 1%; -

Py xa



M o

/ E aad
- -~
Aftor full and mature deliberetion the bosrd finds es followss
¥1EDIIC OF FACTS

5. Thet neither a officer nor &
- o safety nor & chesk-sighi ohserver

s That sll the fall of shot of the 4 shots fired from the 3%

ealiber gun were not observed by sny officer on the ship,

&
;
g
&
;
|
{
£
:

_ weerons
starboard querters of the PCe21% br sertain officers nanbers of 1
_ M4e Thet epproxinately 80 rounde of 430 esliber and 40 rounds of .45
hmmummmzt - -

£ Pt B e A ;
th.u’ Mmgk/uMMthw
"Ws s venatned st nchor throughmt the nigh

g
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Jasoh E. Cooper,
Commsnder, U, 8. Navy, Senier Newber,

Gene M, Harvis,

Lieutenant, DV(S), U. 5. Neval Reserve.

Tpank G

Ideutenent, Dev{2

"ﬂ;im

5 U. 8




1,01

1556
1559
1601
1617

1652
1706

1730
175

1815
1830

1900
1915
1930
1945

2015
2030

A/E ahead standard. C/C te 145.
A/E ahead full. C/C te 180.
16 - 20
C/C te 150-1‘.
A/E ghead 1/3.
C/C te 345-T, P/E stop. S/E ahead 1/3,

: Feurchod at General ert.ora drill, all guns manned an d ready

in 1' 15", Conditien Afirm set in 1' g5%,
!'imumndacturmtramnls“@cll. Ho casualties,

Secured from General Quarters.

Anchored off the South Cormdn Island in 07 fathoms of m.r,
five shots of chain out ,

7.5 fathoms of water.
7.5 fathoms of water,
Bearing 185-321.,\‘_57 fathoms of water, :
7 fathoms of n“i_'. Small boat went over the side.
7 fathoms of m.r. Bearing 186-223,
7.5 fathoms of water.
7.5 fathoms of watdr. Bearing 186-234.
7 fathoms of wnt,or.“ ‘
7 fathoms of water. Bearing 185-225,
7 fathoms of water,
2000 - 2460
7 fathoms of water, Bearing 185-326,
7 fathoms eof water,
7+5 fathoms of water, Bearing 186~32.
7 fathoms of water.

7.5 fathoms of water, Bearing 184-326.
Gertified to be a true copy of the

EXHIBIT "A®
- orizinal Noel J. Dyer.
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COTCPac File:
P13

Serial 0487
SONFPTTENTl

From:
Toz

Via:
Subject:

Reference:

34

United States Pacific Fleet

Flagship of Commander, Fleet Operational Training Command

15 July, 1943.

Commander, Fleet Operational Training Command,

Pacific

Lieutenant lafayette Ron Hubbard, D-V(S), U.S. N 2.

Commendant, ELEVENTH Naval District.

Letter of Admonition.

(a) Record of Proceedings of a Board of Investigation
convened on board the U.S.S. PC 815 on June 30, 1943,
by order of Commander, Fleet Operational Training

Command, Pacifiec.

The facts and testimony contained in reference

(a) in-

dicate that on June 28, 1943, while serving as Commanding Officer of
the U.S.S. PC 815, yous

(a) Disregarded orders by having the vessel under your
command conduct a gunnery practice without proper

authority; and

(b) Disregarded orders by anchoring in Mexican Terri=-

2.

3.

torial waters without proper authority.

The above led to the receipt of a complaint against
the vessel under your command from Mexican Authorities.

Because of the short time that you have been in command

and the exigencies of the service, this letter of admonition is written
in lieu of other more drastic disciplinary action which would have been
taken under normal and peacetime conditions.

b A copy of this letter will be made a part of your official
record.
- F. A, BRAISTED.
o, uss O
i bl - S per section 3.4
upers g0 Xy N
libnia e *"‘mﬂgaﬂ-‘w EO. IMRM
.‘d.oi A A Lﬁ’ g 09
NVD SIYILsS
cCoPx

ENCLOSURE (8 )
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< [ WAV DEPARTMENT J
| (¢ / . RECEIVED \‘;
United States Pacific Fleet 19‘,6) NOV ' O PM\' 7 25

Flagship of Commander, Fleet Operational Training Comman

COTCPac File: ;2nd Fndorsement to
P16~3/00(6) Lt. LaFayette R. 60/cg
i | Hubberd's ltr. of i\ A9
Serial 2453 19 October, 1943. D MUY 1979
Froms Commender, Fleet Operational Treining Command, Pecifiec.
To @ The Chief of Naval Personnel.
‘Subject: Orders = Request for.

Reference: (a) Board of Investigation = Firing of 3 shots from the
USS PC-815 and the anchoring of that vessel in the
vicinity of the lliddle Coronados Islends; convened by
Commander, Fleet ationel Training Commend, Pacific
30 June 1943.

1. Forwarded. In ¢ ;isidering this request attention is in=-
vited to reference (a).

F. A, BRAISTED

—
EINER F. HELMKANP
By direction

Copy to:
SCTC
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vl | 1
Dec 9 1943
Ind=--7
Subj: Bd. of Inves. -Firing of & shots from the

USS PC 815 and the anchoring of that vessel
in the vicinity of the Middle Coronados Is-
lands; conv. by Comdr., FltOpTreCommand, Pac,
30 June 1943

1s The proceedings and findings of the board of investigation in the

attached case and the actions of the convening and reviewing authorities

thereon, subject to the remarks of the Judge Advocate General and the

Chief of Naval Personnel; have this date been approved by the Secretary

of the Navy. /
w

#

2 The Secretary of the Navy held thgf there is matter of interest

contained herein, which, within the p#rview of Title 34, Section 278,

United States Code, relates to the pEcords of the following named officers:

Lieutenant lafayette R. Hubbard, D-v(S), U,S,N.B, and
Lieutenant (jgz) George Milton Asmann, D-V(G), U.S.I.R.

T. L. Gateh

T. Ly GATCE
Judge Advocate General

d\ﬁ“ o

i\e:
. wsk:‘;: ;,m““’”“
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